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: : R 6’5
Aduiyral Thomas D, Davies e /
- Assistant Director B é Py
Arms Control Disarmament Agency 7 ! -

Room 5499
320 21st Street, N,W,
Weshington, DC 20451

Dear Admiral Daviea:

"technology” tha!
be applied to problems of concern to your agency.

Bhould this material be o:! interest, we can aupply furthar data
at the S8I1/SA0 level, and arrange for briefings by ourselvea and. by

members of our client community,

With best regards,

H, B, Puthoff, Ph.D,
SBenior Research Engineer
Badio Physics Laboratory -
HEP:d1t
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